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TO:  Noblesville Board of Public Works and Safety 

FROM:      Wendy Stremlaw, Administrative Manager, Parks Department 

SUBJECT:  Board to Consider Service Agreement with CIH – Schricker Division for Toilet 

Partition work at Dillon Park Bathrooms 

DATE:        March 8, 2024 

 

The bathrooms located at the splash pad side of Dillon Park are in need of repairs.  This service 

agreement is related to new Toilet Partitions product and install; necessary repairs in the 

bathrooms.  This work was included in the budget for 2024.   

 

Note: The first part of the bathroom repairs at Dillon Park includes installation of new epoxy 

flooring in the same bathrooms; work being done by Desco Floor Systems under a separate 

Services Agreement.   

 

I recommend the Board of Public Works approve the services agreement with CIH Schricker 

Division.  

















03/21/2024

Chris Jensen

Mayor



All of which is approved by the Board of Public Works and Safety of the City of Noblesville this 

__________ day of ____________________________________ 2024. 

____________________________________ 

JACK MARTIN, PRESIDENT 

____________________________________ 

JOHN DITSLEAR, MEMBER 

____________________________________ 

LAURIE DYER, MEMBER 

____________________________________ 

ROBERT J. ELMER, MEMBER 

____________________________________ 

RICK L. TAYLOR, MEMBER 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________ 

EVELYN L. LEES, CLERK 

CITY OF NOBLESVILLE, INDIANA 
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Marsh & McLennan Agency LLC
309 Webster Street
Dayton OH 45402

937.228.4135 937.228.9108

Westfield Insurance Company 24112
CENTRINDIA1 Trumbull Insurance Company 27120
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Noblesville Parks and Recreation
701 Cicero Road
Noblesville IN 46060
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